Sharon N Payouway

Alexandria, VA 22306 • 5712909707 • menadavis42@gmail.com

Registered Nurse >> RN -BSN

Registered Nurse with years of experience providing quality care to a wide variety of patients. Possesses qualification in nursing and currently focused on earning a Bachelor of Science in this field. Aiming to leverage own experience and knowledge to effectively fill the nursing assigned settings. Provides comprehensive patient care and creates a comfortable patient environment. Coordinated in between patients and families, facilitating communication, and providing optimal care.

Certified Nurse Aide • Certified Licensed Practical Nurse-Registered Nurse

Technical Summary

- Ventilator Medical Surgical
- PACU unit• Wound care G-Tube TPN Insert Peripheral IV Trach care colostomy Patient analysis •
- Patient planning Monitoring patients' health
- Collaborating with other healthcare team

Soft Skills

Communicating with patients and their family • Medication administration • Monitor status of medical equipment, sterile equipment • Holistic approach • Hardworking

EDUCATION

CAPELLA UNIVERSITY, Minneapolis, MS

2021-2022

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN, Rn)

STANDARD COLLEGE OF NURSING, Falls Church, VA

Associate Degree of Nursing Diploma of Science in Nursing

2021 2018-2019

EXPERIENCE

MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICE GROUP

2020-present

Various Healthcare Setting through Contract

Worked with various healthcare setting in the VA area such as:

- Manor care of fair oaks Med/Surg and PACU- coordinate, organized and prioritized multiple complex client assignment
- Phoenix house of National Recovery and Treatment Center perform intakes of new admit of alcohol and substance use. Advocated and helped them to recover and get back to their normal life.

CHERRYDALE REHABILITATION, Arlington, VA

2020-2021

Registered Nurse

- Provide direct quality care to patients, including coordinating patient care; assessing, observing and recording symptoms of current health; performing wound and trach care or G-tube care; inserting a Peripheral IVs. G-tube.
- Developed and direct a rotational system in managing the care of patients in the department.
- Coordinate workforce management objectives with a focus on individual, departmental, and hospital-wide initiatives.
- Interact and communicate with patients of all ages and ethnic backgrounds, giving quality medical care and treatment.

CHERRYDALE REHABILITATION, Arlington, VA

Licensed Practical Nurse

2019=2020

 Maintained and organized patient medical documentation and patient information. Updated status and relayed information to doctors.

Certified Nurse Assistant

2018-2019

 Assisted in the delivery of personal care and responded to patient emergency calls. Provided patient and family with emotional support

Dietary Aide 2017-2018

Interacted with residents on a daily basis, typically seeking feedback on the quality and incorporating suggestions to improve overall meal quality.
AWARDS
Promotion from working as Dietary Aide, to a CNA to an LPN – as being a more valuable employee of the year.